California Regional Water Quality Control Board

\(‘ , Los Angeles Region

320 West Fourth Street, Suite 200, Los Angeles, California 90013

(213) 576-6600 * Fax (213) 576-6640 .
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/losangeles Edmund G. Brown Jr.

Linda S. Adams
Acting Secretary for

. . Governor
Environmental Protection

- January 24, 2011

Mr. Richard S. Coburn

" Property of Richard S. Coburn ' ‘ : ‘ \
408 Canada Street o .
Ojai, CA 93023-93024

TERMINATION OF GENERAL WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AT PROPERTY OF
RICHARD S. COBURN, 877 408 CANADA STREET, OJAI, CALIFORNIA (ORDER NO. R4-
2007-0019, SERIES NO. 002; CINO. 9233)

‘Dear Mr. Coburn:
/

In our letter dated March 15, 2007, we ihfofmed you that the subject discharge is regulated under Order
No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 002), which specifies your Waste Discharge Requirements (WDR).

In a letter dated J arIuary 10, 2011, you notified the Regional Board that you ceased nutrients solution (a
blend of BioCritters and B10Booster) injection for this site and that you requested tenmnatlon of the
WDR.

Because the ongoing remediation does not plan to continue to inject nutrients solution, you no longer |
need the WDR. The coverage under Board Order No. R4-2007-0019, (Series No. 002), for the subject
facility is hereby terminated with the exception of enforcement under the term of the permit.

If you have any quéstidns pIease contact the Project Manager, Mr. Gregg KWey, at (213) 576-6702 or
~ the Chlef of Groundwater Permitting and Land Disposal Section, Dr. Rebecca Chou, at (213) 576- 6618

Smcerely, 1
Szﬂ A g -~ ,J?/\
. Samuel Unger, P. E

Executive Officer

cc: Ms. Erm O’ Connell, Ventura County Division of Environmental Health
Mr. Rich Maertz, Tank Team, Inc.
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